

From: Aaron Ringel
Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2025 16:43:17 +0000
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AFPM meeting request for Secretary Wright
Attachments: AFPM Meeting Request Letter to Secretary Wright.pdf

Alex,

It was great connecting with you last week! Following up on our conversation I wanted to pass along the attached meeting request letter from AFPM CEO Chet Thompson to Secretary Wright.

Understanding the Secretary's busy schedule, we stand ready to work with your staff to set up a time for them to meet at your earliest convenience. I'm looping in Chet's Executive Assistant Sofia Tran as well. Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Best,
Aaron

Aaron Ringel
Vice President
Government Relations

**American
Fuel & Petrochemical
Manufacturers**
1800 M Street NW
Suite 900 North
Washington, DC 20006
202.457.0480 office
(b) (6) direct
(b) (6) mobile

ARingel@afpm.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information from the American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers that may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (202) 457-0480 or by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
